
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Coghlan, John F. (Prime Services) [jcoghlan@lehman.com] 

Wednesday, March 26,2008 1:55AM (GMT) 

Tonucci, Paolo [paolo.tonucci@lehman.com] 

Re: Deutsche bank 

We fixed it in london. 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Tonucci, Paolo 
To: Coghlan, John F. (Prime Services) 
Sent: Tue Mar 25 21:22:05 2008 
Subject: RE: Deutsche bank 

Carlo will follow up 

From: Coghlan, John F. (Prime Services) 
Sent: 25 March 2008 11 : 17 
To: Tonucci, Paolo 
Subject: FW: Deutsche bank 

Who is able to handle this. 77 

From: Jawad, Anthony C 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 11 : 14 AM 
To: Goldband, Craig; Lohuis, David W; Luglio, Thomas; Coghlan, John F. (Prime Services); Higgins, Kieran; Pinnock, 
Matthew; Maynard, Ian; Lista, William 
Subject: Deutsche bank 

I have just tried to do a repo 105 trade with Deutsche in 1 bn Euros for 1 week, where I give them a haircut and they won't do 
it, their credit people turned it down 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY 
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS, INC. 

LBEX-DOCID 117336 


